



**1500 Mittel Boulevard
Wood Dale, IL 60191-1073**

March 21, 2002

Mr. James Burtle
FCC Office of Engineering Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Subject: Confidentiality, STA Request for Kinsale, VA

Mr. Burtle:

Marconi requests that any information related to emissions and operating frequencies contained in the accompanying STA request be considered confidential and withheld from routine public viewing as per paragraph 0.457 of the FCC rules and regulations. This information could be advantageous to the competitors of Marconi, our development partners and our customers. The information would be difficult to determine from an inspection of a product sample.

If there are any questions or concerns regarding this request please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

John O. Bartos
Engineering Project Manager
Marconi InfoChain
Office: (505) 286-1760
Cell: (630) 865-6672
E-mail: johnbartos@msn.com